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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 3:41 PM
To: 'Larry Connell'
Subject: New Application for Type B License

Good afternoon Larry.  The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of your application for a new Type B 
license for Meadowbank, received on December 5, 2007.  Could you please clarify for me what the scope of 
this application is, as opposed to the 2BE-MEA0507 file that is currently being renewed.  The new file has been 
reviewed and our determination is that it could possibly be considered as an amendment to your current renewal 
since your email suggests that the camp will replace the one now licensed under 2BE-MEA0507.  Will await 
your response.
Regards,

________________________________
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org


